OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT FOR POLICY & GOVERNANCE
VIRGINIA 319 Burruss Hall (MC0125), 800 Drillfield Dr., Blacksburg, VA 24061

TECH. vppg@vt.edu | 540.231.6232

Resolution Proposal

The first official step in the process to have a resolution considered by University Council is for the chair of a
university commission or senate commission to submit a resolution proposal to the University Council Cabinet for
consideration. The form will assist the UC Cabinet in its determination of whether the resolution falls within the
scope of the respective commission. Typically, the UC Cabinet will respond within two weeks.

Commission Name:  Administrative and Professional Faculty Affairs
_Resolution Proposal: (Concept/Purpose)

Explain the concept for the resolution, the need for the resolution, any issues the resolution is attempting to
address, etc. Could this resolution potentially impact the work of other commissions?

A work group from AP Faculty Senate explored ways to enhance recruitment and retention efforts
of AP faculty at Virginia Tech and propose the establishment of an AP Faculty Professional
Development Leave program. The work group identified best practices related to professional leave
from other higher education institutions (e.g., George Mason University, James Madison University,
Radford University, Virginia Community College System, University of Minnesota, Washington
State University, University of Missouri System, University of South Florida, and University of

Existing Policy, Procedure, Standard, Guideline, Handbook/Catalog, etc.

What existing policies (University Policy, Presidential Policy Memorandum), procedures, standards, guidelines,
handbooks, catalogs, etc. would be impacted potentially by this proposal? _ )
List impacted document(s) NO current documented policies or procedures will be impacted.

Explain whether impacted document(s) will be replaced or revised N/A
N/A

Potential Legal or Resource Implications of Proposal (check all that apply)

|:| List potential |ega| implications, if any None - would develop Memorandum of Agreement similar to Faculty Sabbatical Agre

[] List potential HR/personnel implications, if any None identified - coverage would need to be coordinated with individual's «

|:| List potential revenue/financial impacts, if any None anticipated - similar to Parental and Short-term Medical Leave policies

Reminder: Sponsors of resolutions that have budgetary impact(s) must work with the appropriate administrators to make an
estimate of cost and add that information to the resolution before the final commission vote, including the source of the
estimate. The estimate of cost does not need to be finalized but should represent a good-faith effort to “ballpark” the budgetary
impact(s). (University Council Bylaws, Article Ill, Section 1.)

Submitted by:
Name of Commission Chair: Stephanie Trout Date: _3/5/2024

| acknowledge that entering my name above represents my signature.

This completed form should be uploaded as a PDF to the resolution tracker with a
marked status of University Council Cabinet Review to begin the process.
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